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Kunkel, Mark

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 11:01 AM
To: LRB.Legal; Kunkel, Mark

Subject: rush: amendments for SB-394

Dear Mark,

Could you rush me some stripes that match the 2 amendments that match AB483 for SB 3947
| need 1o introduce them today.

Thanks,

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512
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présentative JAGLER.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

[ /
1. Page 1, line 5: before “eliminating” insert “religious exemption from

dwelling construction standards,”.

2. Page 1: line 6: delete “Council” and substitute “Council,”.

- s
3. Page 5, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 18m. 101.648 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

101.648 (1) (b) “Dwelling construction standard” means a requirement
imposed under s. 101.645 (3) or 101.647 (3) or a requirement imposed under any
provision of ch.101 or 145_applicable inside one- and 2-family dwellings or under any
ordinance of a political subdivision relating to standards for electrical wiring or
plumbing in applicable inside one- and 2-family dwellings.”.

(END)



